
 

 

 

 

 

 

                                        February 28, 2008 

 

Alderman Q.A. Shakoor, II 

Public Safety and Licensing Committee 

City Hall 

 

 

SUBJECT: Direct Referral, Change Order #1 Contract 52-07 (K7-061), Remodel Racine 

Zoological Gardens, Phase III, by Seater Construction Co., Inc. 

 

Dear Alderman Shakoor II: 

 

I would like to appear at the next Public Safety and Licensing Committee meeting to discuss the 

above noted. 

 

It is recommended that Change Order # 1 be approved for an increase of $44,878.00 for a total 

contract amount of $1,621,278.00. Funds for this change order will be provided for by the 

Racine Zoological Society.  

 

This contract was approved by Resolution 07-0566 of December 18, 2007. 

 

                                               Sincerely, 

 

 

                                              Donnie Snow 

                                              Director  

        


